

MA. EUGENIA LAHOZ

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR ENGLISH INTO SPANISH TEACHER OF ENGLISH UNIVERSITY DEGREE IN SOCIAL COMMUNICATION

I am a Literary, Technical-Scientific Translator in English, certified in Rosario, and I have been an English teacher for 18 years. I also have a degree in Social Communication. I have attended congresses and training courses in each career.

ABOUT ME

I am a member of:

- Colegio de Traductores de la Pcia de Santa Fe
- Babelcue
- ProZ
- Translator's Café
- Linkedin

EDUCATION

• Literary, Technical-Scientific Translator in English

Instituto de Educación Superior Nº 28 "Olga Cossettini" 2021-2023 *Grade point average: 8.86*

• Teacher of English

Instituto de Educación Superior Nº 28 "Olga Cossettini". 2000-2005 *Grade point average:* 8

• Degree in Social Communication

UNR -Universidad Nacional de Rosario 1994-2000 *Grade point average: 7.50*

CONTACT INFORMATION



Cel: 54 9 3416875225 Rosario-Argentina

🔀 meugelahoz@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

1998 -2002

Commercial Consultant - Commercial Management Service - TELECOM Argentina.

2006-PRESENT

English teacher at the Stella Maris School in Rosario Primary and Secondary School.

2021-PRESENT

Head of the English Department of the secondary level at Stella Maris School in Rosario.

FURTHER TRAINING

- Specialization in: medical terminology, posedition, science translation, technical translation, education and tourism
- Higher Level Teaching Specialist in Education and ICT Feb 2014 from the National Ministry of Education. 400 clock hs
- Blended learning course "Teacher training as an affective and inclusive virtual tutor of the Ministry of Education of the Province of Santa Fe - December 2017 - 240 clock hours.
- Teacher at the Admission Guidance Course from the I.E.S N° 28 "O.Cossettini", Ciclo Lectivo 2007 for the Profesorado y Traductorado en Inglés. Area: READING COMPREHENSION
- Software resources:
 MS Word
 MS Excel
 TRADOS